




 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDIUM 
 
TO:   Zoning Board Office 
 
FROM: Frank W. Petise, P.E.   Luke Buttenwieser 
  Transportation Bureau Chief  Transportation Planner 
 
DATE:   April 26, 2024 
 
RE:   Zoning Board Application 223-46 
 
 
Application #223-46      389 West Main Street  
        Budr Cannabis  
 
The Transportation, Traffic & Parking Department (TTP) has reviewed the following 
documents:  
 

- Zoning Board application received December 14, 2023; 
- Project Description; 
- Site Traffic Assessment prepared by Bubaris Traffic Associates dated January 24, 

2024. 
 
The Department offers the following comments: 
 

1. Restripe the parking lot and driveway to current City and State standards. 
2. Install a Stop sign with a stop bar and a double yellow centerline at the driveway.  
3. Install a handicap access ramp in the parking lot for the handicap parking spaces.  
 

 
 
 

 
 

TRANSPORTATION BUREAU CHIEF 
FRANK W. PETISE, P.E. 

Email: fpetise@stamfordct.gov 
 
 

 
 

OFFICE OF OPERATIONS 
TRANSPORTATION, TRAFFIC & PARKING 

Tel: (203) 977-5466/Fax: (203) 977-4004 
Government Center, 888 Washington Blvd., 7TH Floor, Stamford, CT 06901 

 
MAYOR 

CAROLINE SIMMONS 
 
 

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 
MATT QUIÑONES  

Email: mquinones@stamfordct.gov  
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From: Armstrong, Chad <CArmstrong1@StamfordCT.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 2:36 PM 
To: Mathur, Vineeta <VMathur@StamfordCT.gov> 
Cc: Martino, Robert <RMartino@StamfordCT.gov> 
Subject: Application 223-46 - BUDR Cannibis, 389 West Main Street, Stamford CT 
  
Good Afternoon Vineeta, 
  
The Fire Marshal Office has no objections to the Project in regard to the existing site as it is.  Upon 
receiving the Permitted Plans for review, we will address any code issues as they pertain to the Proper 
Classification of the Use Group and the code compliant Life Safety it will require.  Please inform the 
Architects to provide plans identifying the Most current adopted NFPA Life Safety Codes.   
  
  
Be Safe, 
  

Chad Armstrong 
Assitant Fire Marshal (FM 102) 
  
Stamford Fire Department 
888 Washington Blvd. 7th fl 
Stamford, CT  06901 
Desk: (203) 977-4843 
Main: (203) 977-4651 
Cell: (203) 223-2418 
Carmstrong1@stamfordct.gov 
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